Via email

From: Matthew Hudes <MHudes@|osgatosca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:35:44 AM

To: Andi Jordan <andi@citiesassociation.org>

Cc: Marico Sayoc <MSayoc@losgatosca.gov>; Janette Judd <jjudd@losgatosca.gov>; Mike Wasserman
<MWasserman@aol.com>

Subject: Positions

Hi Andi,

| discussed the open positions with Mayor Marico Sayoc and would like to be considered for the
ABAG alternate position and/or the Silicon Valley Regional Interoperability Authority position. In
additfion, | discussed SVRIA position with Supervisor Mike Wasserman, who is supportive
(“extremely well qualified and deserving”) and would serve as a reference.

Here is brief summary of my qualification to serve:

Matthew Hudes is a Councilmember for the Town of Los Gatos. Working with the Los Gatos
Police Department and Community Emergency Response Team (CERT), he has worked

fo improve emergency communications in the face of new disaster challenges. He is an active
Amateur Radio Operator holding a General Class license and serves on the Leadership Team of
the Los Gatos/Monte Sereno ARES/RACES emergency communications organization. Matthew
graduated from the county CERT academy and serves as an instructor in the highly successful
“"Ham Cram” Technician licensing class. He has served as Net Control officer during a large-
scale drill exercise and regularly hosts the weekly practice net.

For 10+ years, Matthew has served Los Gatos in numerous roles in addition to the Town
Council: He has served as Chair of the Planning Commission, Planning Commissioner, Chair of
the Historic Preservation Committee, member of the General Plan Committee, the Housing
Element Advisory Board, and others.

My brief bio is attached.

Regards,
Matthew
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